Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services

State Milk Commission
PO Box 1163, Richmond, Virginia 23218
Phone: (804) 786-2013 | Fax: (804) 8371-8700 | Email: milk@vdacs.virginia.gov

TO: All licensed distributors, associations of producers, and other interested parties
FROM: State Milk Commission
DATE: December 20, 2023

SUBJECT: 2 VAC 15-20-100 subdivision 3g(2), Rules of Practice, Regulations for the Control and Supervision
of Virginia’s Milk Industry

Pursuant to the provisions of the above cited regulation, the Commission elected to set the presumed cost delivery
percentages specified in 2 VAC 15-20-100 3g(2) effective January 1, 2024 as follows:

Delivery Quantity 2023 2024

100 or more cases per delivery Platform Cost x 1.1807 (18.07%) 1.1801 (18.01%)
14 to 99 cases per delivery Platform Cost x 1.3342 (33.42%) 1.3331 (33.31%)
13 or less cases per delivery Platform Cost x 1.6684 (66.84%) 1.6662 (66.62%)

Please direct any questions regarding these changes or how they are determined to the Milk Commission at (804)

786-2013 or milk@vdacs.virginia.gov.
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